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Moraine Valley  

Police Department 
 

9000 West College Parkway  –  Palos Hills, Illinois 60465 

Telephone # (708) 974-5555 Fax # (708) 974-5499 

Patrick Treacy – Chief of Police 

 

 

 

TO:  Deputy Director of Operations Jennifer Wooldridge  

 

FROM: Lieutenant Frank Arteaga 

   

SUBJECT: ILETSB BWC Report – MAY 2024   

 

DATE: 16 April 2024 

 
 

 

Moraine Valley Police CC Department consists of twenty – one (21) sworn officers who utilize twenty – 

one (21) body worn cameras.  

Technical Issues 

Moraine Valley CC Police Department reports zero (0) technical issues.   

Review Process 

Moraine Valley CC Police Department shift supervisor(s) review body worn camera footage on a monthly 

basis.  During the review, the supervisor reviews footage to ensure policy compliance.    

Incidents 

Moraine Valley Police Department reports zero (0) incidents. 

 

 

 

 

Frank Arteaga 

Lieutenant – Police Department  

Moraine Valley Community College 

9000 W. College Parkway, Palos Hills, IL 60465  

Direct: (708) 608 – 4275  Dept:  (708) 974 – 5555  

Arteagaf2@morainevalley.edu 
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